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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A2120900105 2017A2120900113
2017A2120900106

2017A2120900145 2017A2120900119
2017A2120800107

. THE STATE

vS.

DIANTE JA QUAN ROGERS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

A=A,

Foreperson of Grand Ju ;/

Date: / / (4

VERDICT

Indictment for

CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY
CARJACKING
KIDNAPPING
MURDER

DISCHARGING A FIREARM INTO A

VEHICLE

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
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STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA)

)
COUNTY OF FLORENC ) s
C A K] J AC h; WG
KIDNAPPING
] NMURDER
IS’:HAF;CEENGA;’\ FIREARM INTC A VEHICLE
POSSESSION OF A WEAFON DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIQLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, conveued on JUNE C 2019 the Cr;-m Jurors of

FLORENCE County present upon their cotii;

CQUNT ONE- CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY
CDR: 0649 16-17-0410

That DIANTE JAQUAN ROGERS did in Florence ¢ ounty on G Ql ot Auo ust 28,2017
combine with and/or with other persons. for the purpese of acce O 1‘:n.ngr a criminal or unlawtul
object or an cbject that is neither eriminal nor unlawtul through crinsinal or unlaw!al wieans, io
wit: CARJACKING, in violation of Section 16-17-410, 8.0 Coks of Laws, 1678, 55 amended,.

L

COUNT TWO- CARJACK!N:‘B
CDR: 2600 16-03-1075(13Y2)

That DIANTE JAGUAN-ROGERS did in Florence Couuty cn or about the August 28, 2017,
with others take and/or attemnt to take one SILVER IMPALA from Katherine Wilsen by fOu.,C
and violence or by intimidation while said victim was operating and/or in the vehicle, by using
their vebicle and hemmed in and blocked Katherine Wilsons vehicle at the intersection of Byvrd
and Kershaw Street, and attempted to take her car causing yreo bodily injury to the victim, in-
. violation of Section 16-3- 1075(B)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT THREE - KIDNAPPING
CDR: 00935 16-03-0910

That DIANTE JAQUA’\I ROGERS did in Florence County ¢n or about August 28, “017
unlawfully seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away one Katherine Wilson ,
without authority of law, in violation of Section 16-03-0910, S, C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.
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ATTACHED TO AND BECOMING A PART OF THE ORIGINAL INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY. CARJACKING, KIDNAPPING, MURDER, DISCHRING A
FIREARM INTO A VEHICLE AND POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING A VIOLENT
CRIME WITH THE AFORESAID NAMES(S) OF DIANTE JAQUAN ROGERS SHOWN
THEREON

COUNT FOUR- MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That DIANTE JAQUAN ROGERS did in Florence County, on or about August 28, 2017,

acting with others, shot the victim, while trying to carjack her, with malice forethought, through

her arm and into a chest cavity and she died from her wounds on October 8, 2017 at dvteksed Napal/ina's
Hospital in Florence County, in violation of Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as ‘7"'/74(
amended.

COUNT FIVE- DISCHARGING FIREARM INTO VEHICLE
CDR: 2907 16-23-0440(B)

. That DIANTE JAQUAN ROGERS did in Florence County on or about August 28, 2017, while
acting in concert with others did discharge or cause to be discharged unlawfully, firearms at or
into a vehicle, while the victim sat in the driver’s seat, in violation of Sectlon 16-23-0440(B), S.
C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

~ COUNT SIX- POSSESSION OF A FIREARM DURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
CDR: 0349 16-23-0490

That DIANTE JAQUAN ROGERS did in Florence County, on or about August 28, 2017, in
Timmonsville, while acting in concert with others, did possess a firearm, or visibly display what
appeared to be a firearm, during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime,
kidnapping, carjacking and murder, in violation of Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws,
1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

E.L. Clements, llI
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE Cde\. OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Florence
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-GS-21-00934

)

)

)
Diante Ja Quan Rogers g A/WE: 2017A21209001035
AKA: ' . ) Date of Offense:  8/28/2017
)
)
)
)
)

S.C.Code § : 16-17-0410
CDR Code : 0049

SENTENCE SHEET

o[ | CMV Yes[j No[ 1 Hazmat Yes[| No[]

I disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 7 CONVICTED OF or _IPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy. Common Law conspiracy defined
in violation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
[(3» NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT E}SERIOUS DMOS’I’ SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (1517-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ u‘As Indicted. [JLesser Included Offense. [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

T\l}e_r%lgz_ar is: ;Wuhout Negotiations or Recommendation, - [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State,
£ : i R -
M /§25% _
Solicitor SCBarz _ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ¥/ State Department of Corrections. {1 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ) 5 ~dayss Jear$ or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ : ; plus costs and assessments as applxcab]e-  the balance is suspended with probation for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pro ation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;
The Defendant is to be given credit for time sene pursuant to S.C. Code  §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Remstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-":-63 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{IRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered © PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ™
[} Set by SCDPPPS _ ! Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing R@g T 7
_ § 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S . Fine may be pd in equa] consecutl Rt
':.:_.\: 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S l (/C‘ Z‘]\‘ ) pmts. ofS eomnmo
g 14-1-211(A)2) (DUT Surcharge) 100 S , ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ th_—' paid to Public ?ffend%%g 8 am
§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 S er: QC C R
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 T3 uun o@g@&’s
2 14-1-212 (Law Entorce. Funding) $25 S 75,0 ® _ L -
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S /—*\ ” )
8 ?O ?H 14 (BUL Br.emh Test Fee) 330 $ 1 Appointed PD or appointed other,' ounsel / : /-",
§ 36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle f\S_SCSSanl) S40/ea § P §PTOV150 requires $500 be_paldﬂo.Clanlg S
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 % )_) during probat:on—and"ﬁall be aolle /Led’ bct’ore ,_/
D¢ A any otherfees. ! / P

TOTAL - $ |Z8. /J PresidingJudge —7"’ u)u¢>< A
Clerk of Court/ Depugy Clerk k,{ ‘ } N \; { (¢ ¢ Judge CO'dQ_:AV 1491 —

‘r x L i Sentence Dates- - ~ = i7— A2
Court Reporter: byl L :

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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IN THE COUx. OF GENERAL SESSIONS

e

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019-GS-21-00934
Diante Ja Quan Rogers ) AW 2017A2120900106
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _8/28/2017
t) SC.Code § : 16-03-0910
) CDRCode#: _ 0095
_ )
e L 2 ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

*CDL Yes(] No[J CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] - S S
————In disposition of the said-indictment comes 6w the Deféndant who was =~ | (] CONVICTEDOF or - [JPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code = 0095
[ ] NON-VIOLENT (4" VIOLENT [JSERIOUS DZ!@IOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS- [1§17-25-45

) . . " (CSC wiminor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [J-As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State. -

_ ATTESW 7 j o , A
.&a— (o b\/' V /" Z?D
Solicitor _ SC Bari# _+ Defendant - Anorney for Defendant - SC Bar?

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (¥ State Department of Corrections, O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ‘3 C daysAmonthsfyearsror [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed vears
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/vears and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for___

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

@}) CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¥ The Defendant is 1o be given credit for timq)s}e}rved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
XA D LY,

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cégm‘rfa\l Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code £17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ lOrdered pTUP —
Total: lus 20% fee: A T
Total: § plus 20% fee: S : days/hours Publjt etz & Enip)
Payment Terms: Obtain GED i

1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp. M N o8 ?B?ﬂ
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse CounselingSC C@Uft of Appea’s

*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 S 1,15 mts. of § beginnine
3141911 (2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 g F P ] N s
4-1-21 1{A) urcharge ’ s . . o F
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 5 . paid to Public Defender Fund
3 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S ]
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $2s3 S N N
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S T ' v
§50-21-114 (BUI_ Bfealh Test Fee) $50 S 0 Appointed PD or appointed othér counsel,:' ¥ o
3 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea S - 8Proviso requires $500 be p/a] 4 to Clerk // /
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S ? ) during probation a BETO W
- any other fees” A S Y
TOTAL T s |27 A Presiding Judge ’7 rL-/)/~_ N
. '. I:, . | H . //l . 5

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 3~ l L[-’ \d\_}L,(,U 4 Judge Code: -.. - e @l "}/;2 o

WY AT ) : -] f= AN
Coun Reporter: My T\ Sentence Date: - i7= 37

SCCA217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIVA INTHE COlfn. OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Florence
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019-GS-21-00934

)
)
)
Diante Ja Quan Rogers ; A/WsE: 2017A2120900107
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/28/2017
(. - : N A )
)
)
)
)

S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
CDR Code #: 0349

SENTENCE SHEET

"DL Yes[] No[| CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] Nol] o
- In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ﬁ CO\:VICTED OF or (IPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of § 16-23-0490 ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code £ 0549
] NON-VIOLENT 1 VIOLENT TJSERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS 1 Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
: ’ (CSC wiminor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd) ‘
The charge is: ] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense. [_jDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, - [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:/géz : Sﬁz‘}{

“Solicitor SC BarZ Defendant Antorney for Defendant “SC Bar®
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited 1o the (V/ Sta

for a determinate term of 6- daysoRthgy ‘arsor [} underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineofS _ _ ;provide that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

te Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatxon which are incorporated by refercnce.
CONCURRENT or | CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served E:isfuant t0 S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

SA 32

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

Total: § : plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public %EMD

Payment Terms: Obtain GED B

] Set by SCDPPPS Anend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 4A_N_28m_
May serve W/E begining A

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling SC@OU” Of Ap

*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing O p eals

@ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

8 14-1-211(A)(!) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 1 i3LCL pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S ' - : . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S 5 S paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: -

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S

§ [4-1-212 (Law Fnforce. Funding) $25 S 7 \ fL‘.:'( /\

& 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S K/

- ! R

§ ?0 21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 530, S 1 Appointed PD or appointed ofhér counsel )

8 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S P §Proviso requires $500 be; (rid 1o Clerk y

3%to County (if paid in installments) S ,7\, :Z ) during probzilo/nand»_ GR"\/
/ any other fe€s. ) /

TOTAL s/ 5 Presiding Jud'ge ad > e

Clerk of Cour/ Deputy Clerk L, [/ (.//\, L\Lﬂ,{ & Judge Code: - —~ ~ 1]

Sentence Date: (i~ 7))~ Fo 20

Court Reporter: SV 1,(!,} /
SCCA/217 (04/2018)




Eata

IN THE COUn . OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
!

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Florence
STATE VS.
Diante Ja Quan Rogers

)

) .

; INDICTMENT/CASEZ:  2019-GS-21-00934
)  A/W#E 2017A2120900113

) Date of Offense:  8/28/2017
)

)
)
1)

)

S.C.Code § : 16-03-1075(B)(2)

<

CDR Code #: 2600

SENTENCE SHEET

My
£ 104628971
*CDL Yes["] No[] CMV Yes_j No{] Hazmat Yes[ ] \101_1 S )
~Indisposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant whowas {1 CONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle by force from person, great bodily injurv

in violation of  § 16-03-1075(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2600
{J NON-VIOLENT  [B-VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [:,MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS (1817-25-45

(CSC w/miner st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: _l_-rﬁs Indicted, [JLesser Includcd Offense, ﬁDefcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thep /l;g { 1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [ Negotiated Sentence,  {] Recommendation by the State.

ATTES
&5y
Sohcuor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z'/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 73(:/ -da;:gmhﬁ@or (! underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of S ____:provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
! The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
835 iy
] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16 25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{_IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered PTUP .
Total: § v plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Semce Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[} Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0O JAN 28 2020
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing § A
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecuti 6 Q W Ap
£ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S I . pmts. of $ beginning Deals
g 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s s id to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) siz S — paidwo Public Defender Fun
£ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 7 '-:‘"‘(‘1—}
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . S150 S i
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S 7 Appointed PD or appointed o
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea S i} SProviso requires $500 be paid to Clex;l\
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) o) 2, “) <, during probation

Z any other fees
TOTAL S- Presiding Judge "
Clerk of Court/ Depury Clerk \, L LL L\LLU g Judge Coder .

Sentence Date:

Court Reporter: ‘/V L '

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COUL- OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

COUNTY OF Florence )

STATE Vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019-GS-21-00934

Diante Ja Quan Rogers )y A/W# _2017A2120900119

AKA: )  DateofOffense: _8/28/2017
)
)
)
)
)

ERREY | sccud 5 1625-04408)

CDR Code #: 2907

SENTENCE SHEET

M6 Dz:

* DLYesD \Io[] CMV Yes{ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] \IOE o
~In"disposition of the'said ifidictment cormies now the Defendant whowas .~ [ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS -

TO: - Weapons / Discharging firearm into vehicle, aircraft, etc. while occupied

in violation of § 16-23-0440(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2907

[ NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [T]JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS [7817-25-43

. : (CSC w/minor tst or CSC wiminor 3rd) '

The charge is:  Z7As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense, {"]Defendamt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Ki_lrgr [ln:lca is: [1Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {7 - Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
AT S P |

Solicitor * SCBar# - Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the V! State Department of Corrections, 1 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Z gz daxsimanths(ye [ 1 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of provxde that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ 1 CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:
j/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served puréuant 10 5.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
> 0 6’-¢

1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenua Reoxstn of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25- 135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [_jOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: S. : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{1 Setby SCDPPPS ) Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 4
May serve W/E begining '

Recipient: _ ~ Substance Abuse Counseling 0O J N
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing S 8 2020
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive _Q
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S | [ Cof pmts. of $ beginning ]
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 " S , tgﬁ@a]
g 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S Osthe__r' paid to.Pubhc Defender Fund S
§ 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S .
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S ]
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7z \, C(_
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 3 N ‘ //::,___\\
5 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S N Appomted PD or appointed 0{4 2 i >
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S$40/ca S 8Proviso requires $500 be p 4d to CI erL/
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ '3 . 73/ during probation and shall ]

-7 any other fe 5 - =
TOTAL s/2f. 7] PresidingJtdge Pl N L . e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clg 7 .b/\é(u,l(/g Judge Code: .~ " ,7 /'if I =
Court Reporter: ﬁ})/% Sentence Date: (= {7/~ Fex

SCCA/217 (04/2018) U U"’



~In'disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

ST

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COUk\ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Florence ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2019.GS-21-00934
_ Diante Ja Quan Rogers )y A/WE _2017A2120900145
AR ) Dateof Offense: _8/28/2017
. o O > )
)
)
)
)

S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
CDR Code#: 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS

“CDL Yes(] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] m/

TO: Murder / Murder

in violationof § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code & 0116

(] NON-VIOLENT TZ~ VIOLENT F'ISERIOUS EMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS - [1817-25-45
. : . (CSC w/minor Lst or CSC w/minor 3rd) )
The charge is:  [//] AsIndicted, [ Lesser Included Offense,  ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is: [_]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negotiated Sentence, | - Recommendation by the State.
ATTES 87 g ‘ . .

L = /5295

Solicitor SC Bar? . Defendant : Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L& re. "t éays/monthSIyears or D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; brovided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

¥, CONCURRENT or i CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

7/The Defendan[ is to be given credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
LS ey S

7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-":-63 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[_IRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing { {Ordered PTUP
&, N
Total: 8§ - plus20% fee: S days/hours Public Service
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
(] Serby SCDPPPS : Anend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
5 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ J [\(_\,l\ pmts. of § beginning
8 14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ) : . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S Sh'_ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S —
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ‘/3 3 [\,,{ _ et
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S Py
§30-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) 550 S , {1 Appointed PD or appointed q Ker counsel, /
£ 36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S . SProviso requires $500 be éld to Clerk ,,/;'/ P
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ R, 70 during probation ~ Qr;““’l /
= any other fees. i
oo - - P

TOTAL S /25 75 Presiding Iudge —7 sl -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ,é é[ )_( \L, i ( 7 ‘ Judge Code: _ —d e N 1 —

. [ Sentence Date: f— ] ) = O
Court Reporter: QFILE] , 7

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



